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Dear Donzld Beggs, 6/1/11

Bud Fensterwald has semnt me the letter that was returned to you. Nething sinister
in it. Rather stupidity. The post office renumbered the rural routes and then did not
forward from ome route clerk to another after six months passed.

What intarests you intereats me and it happens a friend to whom I refer you, Emory
Brown, 52 Squanicum Road, Howell, N.J. OTT31. I'm informing Bmory and Bud with carbons.

I am well sware of your felling, concern, what can I pay and not say of thece ex-
p-rim.m.ImuwralpookIdidminmunﬁngnndmhwﬂmmd
research. My wife dnew nothing of what I @id and about much to this day I have never
npohnormthn.Ith}nkithnuadmtoﬁghtmmhtldnhumm
is no reason for fesr. ear is a great cripplsr.

In my first book I1"sxpress what * believe, Yswald's career is consistent with
intelligsnce. l1've always been interested in that. The available records and quite deficient.
Emory has had the same oryptographic guestion you have including the ssme exhibit.

le has knowledge of eryptography that 1 do not have.

I would appreiate copies of anything you can spare and anytidng of interest that
you and Emory may work out together. There is a limit in what I oan find tiw» to work on,
not on what interests xe, If I can make comstructive suggestions I will.

You refer to a "Double Oswald.” There are other formulations. Fopiin's is Seoond
Oswald, Idiﬂihthtmhmbonmuul?tdtﬂnlhuh-tmbothomnty-ﬁv
concept, ‘ale Oswald, projects counterfeiting. nhmpinbdqpmdnntm
to this. In faet loover feared it might be done while LED was in the USSR.

Bgcause 1 am not a lawyer I caunot give you legal advice. If you cannot arrange
this thers is an alternatives submdt the manusoript to the Harines. If they ask for certain
delstions you can ask for Justifications. Yr you cam consult the ACLU,.

SBubsequent work convinces me that whils they served similar purposes there ias no
direct oonnection betwo:n the JFK and Aing kdllings,
=~  Wkile it may not be relevant I 2dd a few things on the name Osbome. It i= the name
under which the printin mdmin&u”rlm.m%vmammwxmy*‘wmq.
who is a dubdous character and was a arines friend of the resl Oswald,

In your lotter to Bud you refer ¥o your expariences with the Sational Security igency
end other mpookeries. ‘nterestingly enough I slso xmpmm respond to an NSA denial of any
regorda of or on me today. I have some and I've been told of others but they stonewall,

If you would care to discuss any of this with me I expect %0 be in Dellias for a few
days beginning the 10th.

My wife will knou how {0 reeci: me.




